Vrabel Michal

From: Legat Matus

Sent: Ctvrtek 27. srpna 2020 8:41

To: Fabula Peter

Cc: Vrabel Michal

Subject: FW: Lead Time Tracek Tek
Attachments: Cenik, EliBeams - TraceTek2019.xlsx
Signed By: Matus.Legat@eli-beams.eu

FYI

0d: Jaroslav Zubicek — RayService Integrated Solutions [mailto:jaroslav.zubicek@rayservice.com]
Odeslano: Ctvrtek 27. srpna 2020 7:59

Komu: Legat Matus

Predmét: RE: Lead Time Tracek Tek

TTSIM-1A-24VDC 533,61 EUR Sensor interface module with relay, 24 Vdc
TT1100-OHP-15M/50FT-PC 406,01 EUR Water Sensing Cable for piping, 15 meters /50 f
TT-MLC-PC 78,75 EUR Modular Leader cable, 4 meter / 12 feet
TT-MET-PC 38,07 EUR Modular End Termination. Plastic Connector

Dodaci Ihita 4-5 tydnu
JZ

PS: Volal jsem Vam, pfipadné pak prosim brnknéte, diky.

From: Legat Matus [mailto:Matus.Legat@eli-beams.eu]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Jaroslav Zubicek — RayService Integrated Solutions <jaroslav.zubicek@rayservice.com>
Subject: RE: Lead Time Tracek Tek

Dobry den,
Poprosim Vas o cenovu nabidku na

-- nevybrano -

TTSIM-1A-24VDC Sensor interface module with relay, 24 Vdc 2,00 ks 1,00 2,00 2,00

TT1100-OHP-15M/50FT-PC Water Sensing Cable for piping, 15 meters / 50  -- nevybrano -

5,00 ks 1,00 5,00 5,00
feet R

-- nevybrano -

TT-MLC-PC Modular Leader cable, 4 meter / 12 feet 2,00 ks 1,00 2,00 2,00

-- nevybrano -

TT-MET-PC Modular End Termination. Plastic Connector 2,00 ks 1,00 2,00 2,00

Dakujem Legat Matus



